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WADE, RASMUS, & WASHINGTON NED WADE R

MONCIE RASMUS. JR.
TATTORNEYS AT LAW CRAIG A WASHINGTON, SR.

SUITE 700 BETTES BUILDING

ROY E JERUE

201 MAIN STREET AT  FRANKLIN & FANNIN > JOSE SOTOLONGO
CECIL. PAUL . BUSH
PHONE 224-7737 OR 227-2263 .

HOUSTON. TEXAS 77002

June 20, 1973

- DPr, Alvin I. Thomas, President
Prairie View A & M University
Administration Building
Prairie View, Texas 77445

Dear Dr. Thomas:

This is to advise you that we have been employed to
represent Dr. Rudolph wvon Charlton in connection with a
contractual matter that concerns itself with the College.
By way of introduction I make reference to a letter from
Dr. W. W. Clemm of that institution dated May 22, 1973 to
Dr. von Charlton, of which you should have a copy.

Please be advised that my client is of the position
that no time has he, nor in the future will he, resign his
appointed position at Prairie View A & M College. We feel
that the communication of May 22, 1973 1is possibly the result
of some misunderstanding or misconstruction of words by Dr.
Clemm. I have reviewed all correspondences back and forth
between all of the involved parties in this matter and assure
that at no time that Dr. von Charlton take the position that
he was resigning his position with the institution. A

Further, I make reference to a contract of employment
or notification of re-appointment dated Mareh 15, 1973 indi-
cating to my client that the President had approved his re-
‘appointment as Associate Professor in the music department
for a period from September 1, 1973 to May 31, 1974. I
would be pleased if you would advise this person of your
intentions as the President of this institution and that of
those employees who work under your supervision and direction
as to whether the College intends to honor the contract of
employment signed by all parties of interest above referenced.

In the event that you do not have a full compliment of
the ~communications leading up to Dr. Clemm's letter of May 22,
1973, I would be pleased to furnish you with the same. :
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SUITE 700 BETTES BUILDING
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002

Dr. R. A. Henry

Prairie A & M College
Administration Building
Prairie View, Texas 77445
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